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appear as to lllo‘
the advertisement

my complaint.

I would appreciate very -uch your givi ng considerat!'
and informing me as to what action {s taken.

Sincerely,

Post Ofﬂce Box 55
Mars Hi1l, NC 28754
(704) 689-2619

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF MADISON

: I, Joanne H. Rice, a Notary Public for said state and county certify
that Laa-ry Roger Swann, being known to me persona'ﬂy appeared before me this
11tk day of November, 1988, and affixed seal to the above document.

ty Conm ssion Expires:
September 8, 1990
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Good Eating Habits Essential To Health

When some people begin an exer- a3 walking, jogging and swimming

The Chosinst Brass Company (o perform ot Mars Hil Colloge

Chestnut Brass Company To
Perform At College Nov. 10

The Chestnut Brass Company will
perform at Mars Hill College Nov. 10
atspm.

The Chestnul Brass are maaters of
the Renaissance, Baroque and
Classical periods. They perform stun-
ning renditions of the canzoni of
Gabrieiti, the contrapuncti of Bach,
and the esrly instrumental dance
music of Pezel, ali on period in-
struments.

Frequently they transcribe music
written for other instruments, such as
Vivaidi string concerti, and dazzle
their audience with the unique sound
of brass.

The ensembie has develped a
remarkablc popular appeal through
their performance of vintage Civil
War compositions, exuberant Joplin
rags, and jazz arrangements. They
have recently added several works
for Brass and Orchestra to their
repertoire including Peter
Schickele's Five of a Kind.

resp is iastic
whether they are presenting an
unusual new suite by a contemporary

classical compoaser, or their own ar-
rangements of popular themes and
blues

They are the only known ensembile
in the world that regularly performs
on both historic and modern brasaes,
including a double belied euphonium,
over-the-shoulder horn, serpent,
natural lrumpets and saxbuts. The
trumpeters have acquired a collec-
tion of at least 30 trumpets.

This impressive variety of in-
struments enable the ensembie to
perform in the most authentic man-
ner possibie.

Tickets for the 8 p.m. concert are
$5 advance and §7 at the door. Ad-
vanced lickets may be purchased at
the music office on the college cam-
pus [rom 10-12 and 2-4 daily or by maii
{rom Robert Kramer, Box 117, Mars
Hill NC 28754. Tickets may be reserv-
ed at the reduced rate by phone,
689-1114, and picked up the night of
the show.

This program is made possible in
part by a grant from the National En-
dowment for the Arts through the
Southern Arts Federation.

can help you achieve this fitngss, but
cating the right fosd can alse give you
the energy seeded o help yeu chitaln
this fitness.

Al movernents of the bedy regire

Dear Priend,

As mmn:umun ia the
£ of yo "#ight to own
Governor Dukakis will america’s defenses et
the t of Ameri Yo have guney Ene ::.-'I-u
e taca s, v fant . Cibrily thase’ ptaAe.

We know
strongly support his candidacy for presidest.

ve uzr:uy::.m to be W'W;IM& but misleading ads by

on defense and guns, and

Symphony Guild Plans
Young Artists Contest

winners in the 19-22 ag sgory witl




Symphony Guild Plins 4
Young Artists Coritést™ .

‘The Asheville Symphony Guild an-
nounces the 1900 Tth Annual Ivey’s

into three separate divisions: the in-
strumental division, the plano divi-
sion, and the strings division. The
preliminary auditions will be heid on
Saturday, April 1, 1989, at the
Asheville Symphony Rehearsal Hall,
rear of the Asheville Civic Center.
The final auditions will be heid al the
same location on Sunday, April 2.

At the preliminary auditions, in all
three divisions, two contestants from
three age calegories (915, 16-18,
19-22) will be selected to advance to
the final round. At the final round, the
judges will select a winner and a
runner-up in each age category. The

winners (o the 19-31 age categery will
be awarded a 0000 ‘and

previeus !
Ivey's Yeung Artists Competition will
not be eligible fer a firet place sward
in the same age category (a which
thoy last competed. Hewsver,
previous winners may continee e
participate in the competitien by
competing in & higher age catlegory.
For age calegory 918, previeus firet
prize winners may enter the competi-
lion no eariier than two yeurs after
winning, and may win first not
more than twice in the 15 age
category.

The runners-up in the
will receive a Certificate of Merit.

Information sheets and a
forms are available from the
Asheville Symphony Office. Call
254-7046 for further information. Ap-
plication forms must be received by
Friday, Fobruary M, 1909.

Girl Scouts Hold Fete

Sixty Girl Scouts from Marshall

and Mars Hill areas enjoyed a Hallo-

Carnival at the Mars Hill
Recreation Park Saturday.

Booths were set up for face pain-
ting, fortune telling, ball toss, apple
bobbing, kissing booth, lollipop pull,
bean toss and a haunted house.

Winners in the pumpkin decorating
contest included: Daisy Troop, Sarah
Cummings; Brownie Troop, Kellie
Marier; Junior Troop, Courtney Holl-

meyer; Cadette Troop, Annma

Bradley. y :
Winners (a the costume contest -

cluded: Daisy Treop, Sarsh

ings; Browale Troop, Diase

nd Angle Whitlook;

Telephone: 645-3830

ey e L

George M. Ramesy, Pree.

1984 SUBARU GL. 5 Spd.,
Air Cond., Tilt Wheel, AMFM
Cass., 60,000 Miles,

1686 NISSAN SENTRA. 4
Dr., Auto Trans., New Tires

Battery,Red ............ $4295.00
1985 SUBARU DL. 4 Dr., 5
Spd., Air Cond.., New
Ties .........ccoceveennn. $3750.00
1984 VW JETTA GLI. 5 Spd.,
58,000 Mies............. $3068.00
1984 SUBARU GL-10. 4 Dr.,
5 Spd., Power Steering,
Power Cond

1086 TOYOTA COROLLA

1885 NISSAN SENTRA. 2
Dr.,5Spd., Red........ $3450.00
1985 DODGE 'CHARGER. 2
Dr., Auto Trans., Power Steer-
ing, Air Cond., 43,000

$3486.00

1962 FORD EXP. COUPE.
Auto Trans., New Tires,
Reds =i e ST108.00
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notary -ust
occurred.

cause you, but we are not s tatutorily
with the handling of a compliance
statutory requiresents are fulfilled.
4379.

If you have any questions concerning this
contact Retha Dixon, Docket Chief, at (202) 37&6-3110.

Sincornfy,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

e e, g

By: Lois 6. Lerner
Associate General Counsel




1f fukt‘hér ‘c!.'aﬂfic‘agﬁon_

&)
Notary
i State of North Caroﬂna,
County of Madison
> Commission Expires Septelber 8, 1990




handling :uplal"h'. If you have any questions,
Retha Dixon, Docket Chief, at (202) 3I76-3110.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

roner
Associate General Counsel

By:

Enclosure
Procedures




any factual or l.gal materials uhlch you
to th-,cmsutm s analysis of this satter.
statements should be subsitted under cath.
y - Whie id be addressed to the General Counsel’s
Office, must bLe submit within 13 days of receipt of this
letter. 1f no response is received within 15 days, the Cosasis-
sion may take further action based on the available inforsation.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with Sec-
tion 437g(a) (4) (B) and Section 437g(a) (12) (A) of Title 2 unless
you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the satter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in
this matter, please advise the Comsission by completing the
enclosed fora stating the nase, address, and telephone number of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

Y
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Office,
sion may take further action based on the avaulll

) - aust be mueu within 15 days of
letter. I1¥ no response is received within 19

This matter will resain confidential in accc
tion 437g(a) (4) (B) and Section 437g(a) (12) (A) of Tit
you notify the Comsission in writing that you wish
be made public. If you intend to be represented by
this matter, please advise the Commsission by cospleti
enclosed fora stating the namse, address, and telephone mr of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Couiulun.







1988 abont ‘“the a

I have no
involved in Mr. Swa
November j‘ 11, 1988.
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ssion attc-ptcdﬁto contact !ﬂU-l that
was returned as undeliverabl : 1
the address used above.

: Undct tht Act, you have the opportunity to dennnaeate 1u
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.
Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel's
Office, must be submitted within 10 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 10 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
Section 437g(a) (4) (B) and Section 437g(a) (12) (A) of Title 2
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
matter to be made public. If you intend to be represented by
counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission by
completing the enclosed form stating the name, address, and
telephone number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other ‘communications from the
Commission.




tion of Counsél Pora
ion of ‘Commission Procedures
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half I request that he be given an ext
respond to the complaint.

Thank you for your consideration in this lattet.;

Sincerely yours,

A—JA..,—/

Linwood Bunce

040344

7




‘Binécrcly.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G./Lerner
Associate General Counsel

9




Leonard (Retired) set:
or control of the lega

Leonard lives in Thomasy
County in the central Pi
Carolina while Marshall * ( unty
western North Carolina mountains and app!uﬁinately
275 miles away.

If this Affidavit does not satisfy the Commission as to
his lack of knowledge of the advertisement and lack of
control, please advise me immediately.

?

Sincerely,

LanO d Bunce

Enclosure




Imuermutdtdmmﬂumumtm-%'x
place the same. I have never beenon apolitical committee for Michael
Dukakis nor did I have any authority to authorize expenditures om his
behalf whether for advertising or otherwise. I certainly do not condone
said letter being used in violation of the Federal Election Laws.

Further affiant sayeth not.

kit M. (M SEAL

(88 HUBERT M. LEONARD

Subscribed and sworn to befo this the 13th day of June, 1989.

M%QM

ek

ADELE Y. TUTTLE
Davidson County, N.
My Commission Expires July1
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your request that he : ) a
individual who solici his signatv , the lette
appearing in THE MEWS 1CC  ,Ah-Hhrshl11, North Caro-
lina on Thursday, Move 3, 1988. General Leonard
recalls the request came by telephone (he thinks)

from Raleigh. He does not remember who the individual
was but can definitely say it was a female. It is his
further recollection that the individual was with
either Governor Dukakis' campaign or Senator Sanford'’s.
He does not recall specificlaly which but it was his
understanding the request was coming at the behest of
the Governor's organization.

I am sorry if this information is not more helpful.
If I can be of further service, please do not hesitate
to call.

Singcerely,

Linwood Bunce




n uoqtetn NO:th c;rolina. (Attach-out 1)._*

advertllqlnnt was -introduced by a lettet addxessed to ‘Dlar

rri.ncf and signed by "Terry Sanford, United States Senator® and
'lubctt u. neonard, Major General (Ret.), North Catolinl lttional
Guard. L

!ho advertisenent itself was printed underneath thc




zdhpnnse from Baaltor Sanford ‘which statoas 'I have no knovlodge

of the advortlse-ent involved in Mr. 8vann'¢ co-plaint.
(Attachment 2). Senator Sanford d4id not, hovevet. diacusg«h@
involvement 1d{the writing of'theﬁlgttar located at the'tob'

section of the advertisement. While Senator Sanford apbag_




“di:ectory liatu the lottathold phane'ﬁunbor as asnignad=to
perlona. appntontly untalcted to thln latter, who rcsids

different address than that stated in the letterhead. ~ 4chhd

Leonard is also not liatod with Directory Assistance in the

Raleigh area; however, the North c;rolina National Guardﬁuuq

I7 Information provided by Reference Libtarian. Public Librnr,.
Raleigh, North Carolina.




”H

°Cbgt¢ct§§5ﬁil,hy Eﬁlq@hdhﬂiﬁnd made the tqﬁuiyt'ﬂét_Au&

V;QQiq}leiﬁdt“iettc: workp& épxathc~nﬁkaki;/hentsunicqhiitﬁqq

for Ssnator Sanford (ait§0ugh~it was his uuderstanding”tﬁqs,thg
teQﬁcst'was on behalf Bf the Dukakis/Bentsen CQlllttne)nnox d6n1G
he remember the individual's name. (Attachment 4). aoﬁééeg;

General Leonard remembered that the individual was a female




!’#ﬁd.'rqaié‘n to bel
§ 441d(a).







Objection(s) have been received. from the Commissioner (s)
as'indicaiﬁd‘by the name(s) checkﬁﬂ‘hclow:

Commissioner Aikens

O
ooy
=
o
2
-
o»

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Josefiak

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for Tuesday, October 3, 1989 at 10:00 a.m.

Please notify us who will represent your Division before the

Commission on this matter.




instead take the following actions in MUR 2795:

1.

Find reason to believe that the Dukakis/
Bentsen Conmittee violated 2 U.8.C. § 44ld(a).
Take no action at this time with regard to

Hubert M. Leonard, Major General (Ret.) and
Senator Terry Sanford.

{continued)







(b) Senator Terry Sanford
- Letter
- Questions

(c) The News Record
= Letter
- Questions

1. On July 29, 1988, the Dukakis/Bentsen Committee filed a
blanket Designation of Counsel with the Commission naming Daniel
A. Taylor and Carol C. Darr as counsel.




COnlissionctt Aik.as, Blliott. Jonotiak, ne”

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
(o N Secretary of the Commission

Reeived in the Secretariat: Friday, Dec. 15, 1989 10:16 a.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Friday, Dec. 15, 1989 2:00 p.m.
Deadline for vote: Tuesday, Dec. 19, 1989 4:00 p.m.
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enforcing_
and Chapte
Commiss

The Commission
this natter,@ﬁu

Because thil inﬁoritt!On
investigation being conducted ﬁ! ~ i th |
confidentiality provision of 2 U.S. c. 437g(a)(12)(h) applies.
That section prohibits making public any investigation conducted
by the Commission without the express written congsent of the
person with respect to whom the investigation is made. You are
advised that no such consent has been given in this case.

You may consult with an attorney and have an attorney assist
you in the preparation of your responses to this request.
However, you are required to submit the information within 15
days of your receipt of this request. All answers to questions
must be submitted under oath. :







qnqjﬁibhi*lttQﬁﬁﬁdftq

Such ansvers mu

Commission, 999 E Street, N n, D.C. 20463, within 15

days of your receipt of this Order.

WHEREFORE, the Chairman of the Pederal Election Commission

has hereunto set her hand in Washington, D,C. on this lez‘Lday of
, 1990,

ott, Chairman
Election Commission

ATTEST:

Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Attachment
Questions (2 pages)
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information.

e {jhé4ﬂ4?il~5

o Iﬁ&gﬁ you ha
detailing what

Should you clain a ptivilog. uith raqgcct to any
communications, or other items about which informatic
requested by any of the following interrogatories and
for production of documents, describe such items in s
detail to provide justification for the claim. Each
privilege must specify in detail all the grounds on,
rests.

DEFINITION

For the purpose of these discovery requests, including the
instructions thereto, the terms listed below are defined as

follows:

"You" shall mean The News Record including all publishers,
subsidiaries, parents, affiliates, officers, employees,
volunteers, agents or attorneys thereof.

"Persons® shall be deemed to include both singular and
plural, and shall mean any natural person, partnership,
committee, association, corporation, or any other type of
organization or entity.

"Identify" with respect to a natural person shall mean state
the full name, the most recent business and residence addresses
and telephone numbers, the present occupation or position of such
person. "Identify" with respect to a person who is not a natural
person shall mean provide the legal and trade names, the address
and telephone number, and the full names of both the chief
executive officer and the agent designated to receive service of
process for such person.




tkalning
ﬁntuum, u&r'“
receipts, :
orders oOr omme
telephone m
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cb-plaint, and infornn i
Aaction at this time :ogatdtng a
ion has not concluded 1&!

‘ , ‘olts that you submit answers to
the enclosed qucstionu to the Office of the General Counsel within
15 days of your receipt of thin letter.

Because this information is being sought as part of an
investigation being conducted by the Commission, the
confidentiality provision of 2 U.S5.C. § 4374g(a)(12)(A) applies.
That section prohibits making public any investigation conducted
by the Commission without the express written consent of the
person with respect to whom the investigation is made. You are
advised that no such consent has been given in this case.







In answering these 1nt¢:rogl all
however obtained, including hlatlay. knuvn by or othlt'i&C
available to you, including information app-arlng in your records.

If you cannot answer the following 1nt.t:ogatories in full
after exercising due diligence to secure the full information to
do so, answer to the extent possible and indicate your inability
to answer the remainder, stating whatever information or knowledge
you have concerning the unanswered portion and detailing what you
did in attempting to secure the unknown information.

Should you claim a privilege with respect to any
communications or other items about which information is requested
by any of the following interrogatories, describe such items in
sufficient detail to provide justification for the claim. Each
claim of privilege must specify in detail all the grounds on which

it rests.




. £son s mean
: dence addresses
1t occupation or posit °
person, and t )f the connection or association
person has to any p.rty 1u this ptoccodinq.

1. According to the attached political advertisement, '0@1
a letter on October 31, 1988, endorsing Michael Dukakis
prcsidont. ‘Please identify the person(s) who contacted

concerning this endorsement and state the political coami io{s)
with which the individual(s) were associated.

2. Please describe the circumstances surrounding the
solicitation of the letter. Include how you were solicitcd. vhcn
you were solicited and where you were solicited.

3% Did the person(s) who contacted you indicate how the letter
was going to be utilized? If so, specifically state the
information related to you by the person(s).

4. Did the person(s) notify you that he/she/they had
o incorporated your endorsement letter into a political

advertisement? If so, on what date were you so informed and were

you provided with a copy of the advertisement?
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. & provision of the rcdo:al lloctien
: s amended (the "A( '« You are being
'ied of this £ ursuant to the blanket Designation of
Counsel filed uith.this Office on July 29, 1988. A similar letter
is being sent to Daniel A. Taylor pursuant to the same
designation. The Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis
for the Commission’s finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that no
action should be taken against the Committee and Robert A. Farmer,
as treasurer. You may submit any factual or legal materials that
you believe are relevant to the Commission’s consideration of this
matter. Please subamit such materials to the General Counsel’s
Office along with answers to the enclosed questions within 15 days
of your receipt of this letter. Wwhere appropriate, statements
should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against the Committee and
Robert A. Farmer, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.




S * In additton the General Counsel
ordtnatily will not gt?t cntcnsicns beyond 20 days. L

a:"' .

This matter will rclain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §8 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A), unless you noei!yv

_¢! the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be
O made public.
o For your information, we have attached a brief description of
~ the Commission’s procedures for handling possible violations of
: the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Sandra J.
fve) Dunham, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
4 376-8200.
O
“wr s:;;etely, I
o ‘/‘;g_gjwt Nt
oy Lee Ann Elliott
Chairman
(0,8
Enclosures
Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Questions




 introduced by a Ictéét'idérd§sed"to"'béir:iriend"and'stgnid'ﬁy'

'rc:zy Sanford, unitnd St‘ton s.natot' and “Hubert M. Loonurd,
.uajot Goncral (Ret.), no:th Carolina National Guard."

The advertisement itself was printed underneath the
introductory letter, enclosed in a separate box. The
advertisement included the statements in bold letters: "It’'s a
smoke screen! Now the Republicans have even duped the NRA," 'toox-
AT THE PACTS,"” and "The Dukakis/Bentsen Team - Strong Leaders. A
Strong America." Other sections, in small print, stated various
alleged facts about George Bush’s and Michael Dukakis’ views and
records on gun control and related issues. The advertisement did
not identify the person who had paid for or authorized it.

Whenever any person finances a communication expressly
advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified
candidate, through any newspaper, direct nai;ing or other form of

general public political advertising, such communication must




Nainfbnii;ttpn
ing that the

Ol‘ for ’Onﬁtﬂ

Sm!ord (althougli 1t vas his und.‘ v
‘request was on. bthalt of the nukakil/nentsen CQIntttno) nor can he

:c-o-bot the indlvidual'l name.

However, General Leonard
remembers that the individual was a woman and he bcliovil that she
was located in Raleigh, North Carolina. 7
Thus, it appears that the Dukakis/Bentsen Committee may have

been involved in the placement of the political advertisement

which ran in The News Record on November 3, 1988. Therefore,

there is reason to believe that the Dukakis/Bentsen Committee and

Robert A. Parmer, as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a).
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matter, the rcdcralxl

submit answers in writing and under oat :I_idpjiiténﬁQpct

forth below within 15 days of your receipt of this request.

In answering these interrogatories furnish all information,
however obtained, including hearsay, that is in possession of,
known by or otherwise available to you, including documents and
information appearing in your records.

If you cannot answer the following interrogatories in full
after exercising due diligence to secure the full information to
do so, answer to the extent possible and indicate your inability
to answer the remainder, stating whatever information or knowledge
you have concerning the unanswered portion and detailing what you
did in attempting to secure the unknown information.

Should you claim a privilege with respect to any documents,
communications, or other items about which information is
requested by any of the following interrogatories, describe such
items in sufficient detail to provide justification for the claim.
Each claim of privilege must specify in detail all the grounds on
which it rests. '




the principal cn-pgtgu eonatt
committees and their agents a
campaign committees.

pid Dukakll/!cutson Connitt-u. Inc.’ havo@ha et!ico in
Raleigh, North Carolina in November, 19887 1If so, please
provide the names and addresses of each individual working
for the Committee in Raleigh at that time.

I1f Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc. did not have an office in
Raleigh, North Carolina in November, 1988, were there
individuals working as agents for the Committee in Raleigh at
that time? If so, please provide the names and addresses of
each individual working as an agent in Raleigh.

3 Did Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc. ask General Hubert
o\ Leonard to sign the endorsement letter found in the attached
political advertisement?

4. Did Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc. ask Senator Terry Sanford
to sign the endorsement letter found in the attached
political advertisement?

5. Did Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc. place the attached
political advertisement in the November 3, 1988 issue of The
News Record?

6. 1f Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc. did not place the attached
political advertisement in The News Record, does the
Committee know who did place the political advertisement?

If so, please provide the name(s) and address(es) of the
individual(s) who placed the advertisement.
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s !indlng pursuant to th bl

- od this office on July 29, 1988.
letter is being sent to Carol C. Darr pursuant to the
designation. . Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis
for the Connission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that no
action should be taken against your clients. You may submit any

O factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s consideration of this matter. Please submit such
materials to the General Counsel’s Office along with answers to
the enclosed questions within 15 days of your receipt of this
letter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against your clients, the
Commission may find probable cause to believe that a violation has
occurred and proceed with conciliation.




% i o4 ¢
ponse and specific goo&
he Office of the Genera
tensions beyond 20 days.

ord!narily will not give e

This matter wlll remain confidential in accordance ulth
2 U.S.C. §8§ 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A), unless you notif
the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to

made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission’s procedures for handling possible violations of
the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Sandra J.
Dunham, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

Sincerely,

\/7//‘ (e
7 "Lee-&nn Elliott
Chairman

Enclosures
Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Questions




: mately 4,

western North ( arolina
introduced by a llﬁg_J.idéf;bﬁaéf
"Terry Sanford, @Qf%ié;iijt!l:ﬁiﬂﬁt

National Guard." i |

Major General (Ret.), North Carolina
The advertisement itself was p:idﬁid-undetneath‘thc

introductory letter, enclosed in a separate box. The

advertisement included the statements in bold letters: "It’s a

smoke screen! Now the Republicans have even duped the NRA," "LOOK

AT THE FACTS," and "The Dukakis/Bentsen Team - Strong Leaders. A
Strong America." Other sections, in small print, stated various
alleged facts about George Bush’s and Michael Dukakis’ views and
records on gun control and related issues. The advertisement did
not identify the person who had paid for or authorized it.
Whenever any person finances a communication expressly

advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified
candidate, through any newspaper, direct mailing or other form of

general public political advertising, such communication must




e t.ho p-rm whq"fontmm , eleph ‘ quest
for an ondorutﬁsnt lcttor wutkec !or tho Dukakil/lentlan Contiteoo

or for sonator sanfbrd“%tlthcnghﬁtt1uai hl:junddtltandtﬁq‘that*tho

request was on behalf of the Dukakis/Bentsen Committee) nor can he

remember the individual’s name. noﬁever. General Leonard

remembers that the individual was a woman And he believes that she
was located in Raleigh, North Carolina.

It appears that the Dukakis/Bentsen Committee was involved in
the placement of the political advertisement which ran in The

News Record on November 3, 1988. Therefore, there is reason to

believe that the Dukakis/Bentsen Committee and Robert A. Farmer,

as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a).
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In answering these interrogatories furnish all information,
however obtained, including hearsay, that is in possession of,
known by or otherwise available to you, including documents and
— information appearing in your records.

o If you cannot answer the following interrogatories in full
after exercising due diligence to secure the full information to
do so, answer to the extent possible and indicate your inability
to answer the remainder, stating whatever information or knowledge
you have concerning the unanswered portion and detailing what you
did in attempting to secure the unknown information.

Should you claim a privilege with respect to any documents,
communications, or other items about which information is
requested by any of the following interrogatories, describe such
items in sufficient detail to provide justification for the claim.
Each claim of privilege must specify in detail all the grounds on
which it rests.




'nutnkt;lientson COnnitﬁug
the principal campaign committee
committees and their agents ar
campaign committees.

INTERRO 188

Did Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc. have an office in el
Raleigh, North Carolina in November, 1988? 1If so, please

provide the names and addresses of each individual working
for the Committee in Raleigh at that time.

1.

If Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc. did not have an office in
Raleigh, North Carolina in November, 1988, were there

individuals working as agents for the Committee in Raleigh at
that time? 1If so, please provide the names and addresses of
each individual working as an agent in Raleigh.

Did Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc. ask General Hubert
o Leonard to sign the endorsement letter found in the attached
political advertisement?

4. Did Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc. ask Senator Terry Sanford
to sign the endorsement letter found in the attached
political advertisement?

S. Did Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc. place the attached
political advertisement in the November 3, 1988 issue of The
News Record?

6. I1f Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc. did not place the attached
political advertisement in The News Record, does the
Committee know who did place the political advertisement?

If so, please provide the name(s) and address(es) of the
individual(s) who placed the advertisement.
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~ The Commission tification of this Committee of MUR 2795
contains several deficiencies, First, the Regulations at 11
C.P.R. "Section 111.5 require that the Commission shall notify
respondents of a complaint within five (5) days of receipt. This
Committee was not notified until 14 months after the complaint
was filed. The FEC's Pactual and Legal Analysis indicates that
Senator Terry Sanford and General Hubert Leonard were apprised of
the complaint and given an opportunity to respond before this
Committee was ever notified of its existence. We respectfully
request an explanation of this disparity, and the reason for the

delay in notifying us.

Secondly, when the complaint was finally sent, it did not
contain a copy of the complaint, as required by 11 C.F.R. Section
111.6. A copy of the actual complaint did not arrive until a

week later, after it was specifically requested.

As 1 am sure the Commission can appreciate, it is difficult
enough to attempt to respond to a complaint that is received a
week after the election is over, when staff has scattered and
headquarters are closed. It is virtually impossible to determine

what happened 14 months afer the fact.




_ __infotn&tionlﬁhich the canittéi can
know. L ‘

Sincerely,

Carol C..Darr. Esq.

2123 R Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20008
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Carolinq, oat of which 1 and the thrﬁe~
operated the presidential campaign. ‘

4. zxcept for the four of us who were
all staff and volunteers who participate in
"Coordinated Campaian® for state and al ele
in the 1988 general election were paid by’andlu: a :
North Carolina Democratic Party, uhich naintainld snplr tn

offices in the same building.

5. As State Director, 1 implemented a policy 'that ‘tha‘
Committee's 1limited funds would not be used to advertise in
newspapers. Except for one instance, this policy was, to the best
of my knowledge, completely observed. In that instance, an
individual associated with the Democratic "Coordinated Canpaign'
without permission placed an advertisement that advocated the
election of Michael Dukakis and Lloyd Bentsen in a newspaper in
Charlotte, North Carolina. I authorized the Committee, after the
fact, to pay for the advertisement because I was concerned that
the person who had placed it might be deemed to have a
sufficiently close relationship to the Committee that it would be
more trouble than it was worth to try to treat it as. an

"independent expenditure."

6. 1 did not ask General Hubert Leonard or Senator Terry
Ssanford to sign the endorsement letter attached to the political
advertisement referenced in MUR 2795, and to the best of my
knowledge, neither did any member of my staff.

7. 1 did not place any newspaper advertisement in any issue
of the News Record, including the November 3, 1988, issue, and to
the best of my knowledge, neither did any member of my staff.










Swann concerning an advertisement that a

November 3, 1988, edition of The News Record

(Attachment I). The advertisement was intgoduebd hy1&% ﬁftir
addressed to "Dear Friend” and signed by "Terry singﬁfﬁ; 0n1tld
States Senator"” and Hubert M. Leonard, Major Gbnotai”(tpt.),
North Carolina National Guard." -

The advertisement itself was printed underneath the
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introductory letter, enclosed in a separate box. The
advertisement included the statements in bold letters: "It’s
a smoke screen! Now the Republicans have even duped the NRA,"
"LOOK AT THE FACTS," and "The Dukakis/Bentsen Team - Strong
Leaders. A Strong America." Other sections, in small print
stated various alleged facts about George Bush’s and Michael

Dukakis’ views and records on gun control and related issues.
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in this matter, it
b‘nﬂczqiiifgibéﬁt;y«“‘ nit ¢ B as t
('Ritpond:nti@). "t‘-f‘i’ﬁﬂl ‘H_-tb; ﬁﬁbzplicoiﬁnt-a ;tﬁﬁf
advertisement.! i i
IXI. ANALYSIS
Pursuant to 2 U.8.C. § 441d(a), whenever any petlén
finances a communication expressly advobéting the election or
defeat of a clearly identified candidate, through any
newspaper, direct mailing or other form of general pubiic
political advertising, such communication must clearly identify
the persons or political committee who paid for the
communication, and whether it was authorized by any candidate
or candidate’s committee.

The advertisement in The News Record did not identify

the person who paid for the advertisement, nor did it state
whether it was authorized by any candidate or candidate’s

committee. Based on telephone conversations with

1, This Office will be circulating a General Counsel’s Brief
recommending that the Commission find no probable cause to
believe that the Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc. and Robert A.
Farmer, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a).




member of th- uu-oc:atlc lxocntivc COlutttoc. This ot!

able to obtain thc ‘name of the treasurer for the nadilan COunty
Democratic !tdcutivo-Couiittee. Plossie Ball, from thundtth
Carolina statoibiioctatic Party Headquarters. E

Furthermore, according to an affidavit of Paul Sullivan
(Attachment III), State Director for North Carolina for the
Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, the advertisement was not authorized
by thg bDukakis/Bentsen Committee. Mr. Sullivan states that he
was not aware that the subject advertisement existed until it
was brought to his attention by the Commission.

Therefore, since the political advertisement in question
did not identify Respondents as the party who paid for the
advertisement, nor was it stated in the advertisement that it
was not authorized by any candidate or candidate’s committee,
there is reason to believe that the Madison County Democratic
Executive Committee and Flossie Ball, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. § 441d(a).
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o a'u nu. as treasurer,
violated 2 U.8.C. § 441d(a).

Approve the PFactual and Legal Analyttt
and letter, as recommended in the :
General Counsel’s Report dated July 31,
1990.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, chonaid.

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the

(0 N
decision.
Attest:
I -90 sses 7). Cngpone
Date rjorie W. Emmons

Secreétary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Wed., Aug. 1, 1990 12:07 p.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Wed., Aug. 1, 1990 4:00 p.m.
Deadline for vote: Fri., Aug. 3, 1990 4:00 p.m.

dr




gﬁg !Qdetal Election cOn-islion
plieve the Madison County Democratic
‘Committee”) and you, as trcusutat.
(a), a provision of the Federal

971, as amended (the "Act®). The

8, which formed a basis for the
attached for your information.

-

Undcr tho Ant,,ypu have an opportunity to de-onstratn that
no action should be taken against the Committee and you, as
treasurer. You may submit any factual or legal materials that
you believe are relevant to the Commission’s consideration of
this matter. Please submit such materials to the General
Counsel’s Office within 15 days of receipt of this letter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against the Committee
and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable cause
to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or




le in writmg at least fiv
e of | response and specific ¢
InLﬁddition~uthc office of thu

i

please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed for
stating the name, address, and telephone number of luch;f
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the CQllission.

If you intcnd to be represented by counsel in thtl ma

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify g
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be lldl s
public. gt

If you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann
Bumgarner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-5690.

40844656
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Sincerely,

9

Lee n Elliott
Chairman

Enclosures
Designation of Counsel Form
Procedures
Factual & Legal Analysis




‘u, cditim.--'ut:-_rho New g
a circulatiuu of approxtnltuly 4,000 pooplc vhich is

distributod in two countics in western North CQrolini.

(Attachment I). The advertisement was introduced by a*lottctf'

addressed to "Dear Priend” and signed by "Terry Sanford, United

States Senator®” and Hubert M. Leonard, Major General (Ret.),
North Carolina National Guard."
The advertisement itself was printed underneath the

introductory letter, enclosed in a separate box. The

advertisement included the statements in bold letters: "It’s

9

a smoke screen! Now the Republicans have even duped the NRA,"
"LOOK AT THE FACTS," and "The Dukakis/Bentsen Team - Strong
Leaders. A Strong America." Other sections, in small print
stated various alleged facts about George Bush’s and Michael
Dukakis’ views and records on gun control and related issues.
Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), whenever any person
finances a communication expressly advocating the election or

defeat of a clearly identified candidate, through any




ftol ns. xoenig dutcd ‘June 25, 1990. this otfice hﬁt,l

that the Madison Cuﬁpty Democratic Executive CQ-nitﬁ§Q;dmd-

Flossie Ball, as Ereatuter ("Respondents”), were rciﬁ@ﬁii#lcs

for the payment and placement of the subject advertisement.

According to the letter from Ms. Koenig, the political

advertisement in question was paid for by E. Y. Ponder, Party

Chairmen of the Madison County Democratic Executive Committee,

l

at a cost of $264.00. The advertisement was placed by Yates

9

Ward, who, according to Ms. Koenig, is a member of the
Democratic Executive Committee. This Office was able to obtain
the name of the treasurer for the Madison County Democratic
Executive Committee, Flossie Ball, from the North Carolina
State Democratic Party Headquarters.

Furthermore, according to an affidavit of Paul Sullivan,

State Director for North Carolina for the Dukakis/Bentsen
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ns. Lce Ann. Emott . Chadrman

 FEDERAL ELECTION cd'nxssmu

Re: Our File: 90-1882
Dear Ms. E\‘Iiott:

I represent Ms. Flossie Ball and the Madison County Democratic
Executive Committee.

In response to your letter of August 10, 1990 to Ms. Flossie
Ball, I submit the following information:

1. Yates Ward was not on November 3, 1988, and is not now, a
member of the Madison County Democratic Executive Committee;

2. Neither Ms. Flossie Ball, E.Y. Ponder nor any other member
of the Madison County Democratic Executive Committee placed the advertise-
ment of November 3, 1988 in The News Record nor authorized such advertise-
ment nor knew the contents of such advertisement prior to its publication.

3. Yates Ward placed the November 3, 1988 advertisement in The
News Record, paid $224.40 to the Madison County Democratic Executive
Committee by handing such payment to Ms. Flossie Ball on October 31, 1988,
and then requesting her to make the payment of $224.40 to The News Record
which she did on November 1, 1988;

4. Ms. Flossie Ball did not know that said advertisement related
to any Federal office or Federal election prior to its publication.
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RESPONDENT'S NAME: Ms. Flossie Ball
ADDRESS 3 Upper Brush Creek Road
Marshall, N.C. 28753

HOME PHONE: 704-649-3152
BUSINESS PEONE:
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':; 38 Bxecutive Committee. wi
: j aring as counsel for the Committee,
.at! ce rcquirls a signed designation of counsalvtotl nt

Attorney

Enclosure
Designation of Counsel Form




| counsal and {s authorised to-receive any

 commumications from the Commission and to act on my
the Commission. |

Signature

Madison Coynty Democratic Executive Committee
ADDRESS : 398 Baﬂel's Branch Road

—_ Marshall, NC 28753 [

HOME PHOWE: .
BUSINESS PBONR: 704-254-7572
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General Counsel
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... The r¢d¢:nl tluetlon Co-milsion.hacphhc

enforcing the Federal Rlection Campaign Act ot

amended, and Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, United

The Commission has issued the attached questions an

for production of documents in connection with an investigation
it is conducting. The Commission does not consider you
respondent in this matter, but rather a witness only.

Because this information is being sought as part o£ an
investigation being conducted by the Commission, the R R
confidentiality provision of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12)(A) lpplio‘.*

That section prohibits making public any investigation
conducted by the Commission without the express written

consent of the person with respect to whom the investigation is
made. You are advised that no such consent has been given in -

this case.

The Commission asks that you submit the requested
information within 15 days of your receipt of this 'letter. 1If
you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann Bumgarner, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

Lois G. Lerner

Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Interrogatories
and Request for
Production of Documents




In furt
 matter, the rede
you submit answers i
set forth holoﬁ vitﬁln
In addition, the ¢bﬂﬂitt&ﬁh h!rohy :;
the documents -pocitted bolaw.vin thoir cntitoty, for

ingpection and copyinq 8t th. Office of the General caungil.

Federal Election Conaidsion, Room 659, 999 E Street, N.W.,

Washington, D.C. 20463, on or before the same deadline, and

continue to produce those documents each day thereafter as may

9

be necessary for counsel for the Commission to complete their
examination and reproduction of those documents. Clear and
legible copies or duplicates of the documents which, where
applicable, show both sides of the documents may be submitted

in lieu of the production of the originals.




r aquoat. > - answ
another an:uon

The response to cach 1ut¢rrogntoty prdpoundnﬂv
set forth separately the identification of each per:
of furnishing testimony concerning the response g
separately those individuals who provided informati
documentary or other input, and those who assiste
the interrogatory response.

If you cannot answer the following interrogatories in £ ull
after exercising due diligence to secure the full 1ntornltton '
to do so, answer to the extent possible and indicate your -
inability to answer the remainder, stating whatever iaﬁoruntion
or knowledge you have concerning the unanswered portion and
detailing what you did in attempting to secure the unknown
information.

Should you claim a privilege with respect to any
documents, communications, or other items about which
information is requested by any of the following
interrogatories and requests for production of documents,
describe such items in sufficient detail to provide
justification for the claim. Each claim of privilege must
specify in detail all the grounds on which it rests.

0408446609

9

Unless otherwise indicated, the discovery request shall
refer to the time period from January, 1988 to the present.

The following interrogatories and requests for production
[ of documents are continuing in nature so as to require you to
file supplementary responses or amendments during the course of
this investigation if you obtain further or different
information prior to or during the pendency of this matter.
Include in any supplemental answers the date upon which and the
manner in which such further or different information came to
your attention.
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type in your posse!
to exist. The te

books, letters, co
of telephone communi
statements, ledger
paper, telegrams, ] , _
reports, memoranda, correspondenc v

and video recordings, drawings, photog:aphs, graphs, chart
diagrams, lists, computer print-outs, and all other writings
and other data compilations from which information cnn By

obtained.

*Identify” with respect to a document shall mean state the
nature or type of document (e.g., letter, memorandum), the
date, if any, appearing thereon, the date on which the document
was prepared, the title of the document, the general subject
matter of the document, the location of the document, the
number of pages coamprising the document.

"Identify” with respect to a person shall mean state the
full name, the most recent business and residence addresses and
the telephone numbers, the present occupation or position of
such person, the nature of the connection or association that
person has to any party in this proceeding. 1If the person to
be identified is not a natural person, provide the legal and
trade names, the address and telephone number, and the full
names of both the chief executive officer and the agent
designated to receive service of process for such person.




patthtn&ﬁgﬂ o the placement and pnblt
',attachcd advore1s¢innt. ~

Identify all persons who provided any intornltion
responding to these Questions and Docu-.nt Requests
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roukhlvt iﬁr qu.stions, please contact Mary Ann
nuuq;igtt. the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawvrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois G./ Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Interrogatories
and Request for
Production of Documents
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Tlossie Ball, as tr

c/o0 Herbert L. !yd.
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Anh.villc, North Carnlinn

matter, the Federal Election Co.uilliﬂﬂ'hqyghylg

you submit answers in writing and under oath to gﬁp.nﬁpgtiant:
set forth below within 15 days of your rocciptlof'thii;t.ﬁiiit‘-

In addition, the Commission hereby requests that younﬁroduéc

the documents specified below, in their entirety, for
inspection and copying at the Office of the General Counsel,
Federal Election Commission, Room 659, 999 E Street, N.W.,
wWashington, D.C. 20463, on or before the same deadline, and
continue to produce those documents each day thereafter as may
be necessary for counsel for the Commission to complete their
examination and reproduction of those documents. Clear and
legible copies or duplicates of the documents which, where
applicable, show both sides of the documents may be submitted

in lieu of the production of the originals.
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'iot forth separately the identification of each person ¢

T | : tfltlttly and indopnn
’”;iﬁnllf stated in th':po:ttcnln: disco
‘ 1 be givon sol y:by rototoncc ei

rhu rcaponsc to nach 1ntcr:ogatory propounded her n

of furnishing testimony concerning the response given, de:
separately those individuals who provided informational, .
documentary or other input, and those who assisted in dtltti

the interrogatory response.

If you cannot answer the following interrogatories in !nil-
after exercising due diligence to secure the full intornation
to do so, answer to the extent possible and indicate your
inability to answer the remainder, stating whatever info:lltinm:
or knowledge you have concerning the unanswered portion and
detailing what you did in attempting to secure the unknown

information.

Should you claim a privilege with respect to any
documents, communications, or other items about which
information is requested by any of the following
interrogatories and requests for production of documents,
describe such items in sufficient detail to provide
justification for the claim. Each claim of privilege must
specify in detail all the grounds on which it rests.

Unless otherwise indicated, the discovery request shall
refer to the time period from January, 1988 to present.

The following interrogatories and requests for production
of documents are continuing in nature so as to require you to
file supplementary responses or amendments during the course of
this investigation if you obtain further or different
information prior to or during the pendency of this matter.
Include in any supplemental answers the date upon which and the
manner in which such further or different information came to

your attention.




of tolophonc
statements, lcdgn

reports, memora .“¢¢ espon i : 13 ‘tabula ‘
and video tocutdlngt,._r&wtngt. photographs, graphs, chart

diagrams, lists, computer print-outs, and all other w:ltiaqs
and other data compilations from which information can be

obtained.

"Identify” with respect to a document shall mean state the
nature or type of document (e.g., letter, memorandum), the
date, if any, appearing thereon, the date on which the document
was prepared, the title of the document, the general subject
matter of the document, the location of the document, the
number of pages comprising the document.

"Identify" with respect to a person shall mean state the
full name, the most recent business and residence addresses and
the telephone numbers, the present occupation or position of
such person, the nature of the connection or association that
person has to any party in this proceeding. If the person to
be identified is not a natural person, provide the legal and
trade names, the address and telephone number, and the full
names of both the chief executive officer and the agent
designated to receive service of process for such person.

"And" as well as "or" shall be construed disjunctively or
conjunctively as necessary to bring within the scope of these
interrogatories and requests for the production of documents
any documents and materials which may otherwise be construed to

be out of their scope.
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'Idtatity thi’
'w' ard 6t tm! time in which he handed tm {‘

‘copies of any check or commercial paper uuhd,,

‘(e.9. cash, check, money orde
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the subject advertisement to Flossie Bal

|

copies of any receipts of payment.

Identify the date on which Flossie Ball made the
payment to The News Record for the subject
advertisement.

Identify the source of funds and method of payment
used by Flossie Ball at the time in which payment was
made to The News Record for the subject
advertisement. Produce copies of any check or
commercial paper used and copies of any receipts of

payment.

State whether the funds for the subject advertisement
were deposited into any bank or similar account
between the time payment was received by Flossie Ball
from Yates Ward and the time Ms. Ball made the
payment to The News Record.

At the time payment was received from Yates Ward,
state whether Ms. Ball was acting in her individual
capacity or in her capacity as treasurer of the
Madison County Democratic Executive Committee?

At the time payment was made by Flossie Ball to
The News Record, state whether Flossie Ball was
acting in her individual capacity or in her
capacity as treasurer of the Madison County
Democratic Executive Committee.
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1.
2.

3.
4.
5.
6.

7.

91 0408446380

Flossie Ball and E.Y. Ponder verified the Answers.,

HLH/191

Enclosures

Ms. Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Col
FEDERAL ELECTION
Washington, D.C.

Dear Ms. Lerner:

Pursuant to your request dated Jauuafy 14, 1991, I enclose Answers
to Interrogatories and copies of:

Wi

h

G3AI303§

816J TYEIN;

NOIES

€Sl 4-glst6  SF
S8 HEIL3 L

dison County Democratic Execmva th and
Flossie Ball, as Treasurer
Our File: 90-1882

Campaign Report Transmittal of February 6, 1989;

Receipt of The News-Record of 11/1/88 for $224.40 from the
Madison County Democratic Executive Committee (Check No. 553);
Check No. 398 of 10/31/88 for $224.40 from E.Y. Ward to the
Madison County Democratic Party - front and back;

Deposit slip for $224.40 - Wachovia;

Check 553 of 11/1/88 (see 2) - front and back;

Deposit Record 10/31/88 to 11/4/88 of Madison County Demo-
cratic Zxecutive Committee;

Check Stubs.

Singcerely yours,

Herbert L. Hyde
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. buing first duly swom, on mtf;_

‘:__‘Mison County Mntic Executive Committee, answers the questions lnd
muonds to the doemt requests as follows:

1. on 1nfomtion and belief, Yates Ward placed the ad and pﬂd
for it. Flossie Ball received from Yates Ward $224.40 by check on 10/31/88. :
placed the same in the bank account of the Madison .County Democratic Executive
Committee and, on 11/1/88, wrote Check No. 553 for $224.40 to The News-Record

- of Marshall, N.C. She did not know the contents of the advertisement until

after it was published.

2. a. 10/31/88
b. Check

c. 11/701/88
d. Check No. 553 on the Madison County Democratic Executive

Committee. Copy of check and receipt attached.

e. Yes
f. On information and belief as Treasurer

g. On information and belief as Treasurer

3. See attached Campaign Report Transmittal and Check.

This 28 day of January 1991.

A AN

E.Y. PONDER, CHAIRMAN
SWORN to and subscribed before me, this Z§Z4 day of January 1991.

R (e o

My Commission Expires:
[2-/4-92
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FLOSSIE BALL, 1

¢ :"Mttee. being first du’ty SWOrn, answers the questions and responds‘to m
_'docmnt requests as follows: i

: 1. Yates Ward placed the ad and paid for it. Flossie Ball
received from Yates Ward $224.40 by check on 10/31/88, placed the same
4in the bank account of the Madison County Democratic Executive Committee

'-and. on 11/1/88, wrote Check No. 553 for $224.40 to The News-Record of

Marshall, N.C. She did not know the contents of the advertisement until
after it was published.

2. a, 10/31/88
b. Check

c. 11/01/88
d. Check No. 553 on the Madison County Democratic Executive

Committee. Copy of check and receipt attached.

e. Yes
f. As Treasurer
g. As Treasurer

3. See attached Campaign Report Transmittal and Check.
This 328 day of January 1991.

« s el

FLOSSTE BALL
SWORN to and subscribed before me, this 25& day of January 1991.

Tﬂﬁ?ﬂﬁgf x‘cﬁ Lo

My Commission Expires:

12-1¥-72
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Report #1(Organisati 2 Report #4(Preklec
Report #2(PrePrimatry, i Annual Report(19.°S
ClReport #3A(PostPrimary-First) [Irinal(All Punds odgb
C)Repoxrt #38(PostPrimary-Second) [Jother.

speeity

THIS REPORT COVERS THE PRRIOD FRON_10-273-88 _
2 _pp of Contributions Totaling $_5338.40 __

HP of Loan Proceeds Totaling $§
' of Expenditures Totaling §_2130.88

CERTIFICATION OF NO RECEIPTS OR EXPRNDITURES

6§83

y CJ 1 certify that no contributions or loan proceeds were
received and no expenditures were made during the period
from through. o

VERIFICATION BY OATH OR AFFIRNATION

County Madison
... Flossde i Ball. .. . ..., being duly sworn, depose(afLira)

and say that this report is complete, true, aad»corrocc.

Signature Ol Oll“‘C ] .’ "'Of..l’.l
1 S ¥

91040844

‘.

8ubgcnbad and sworn to(affirmed) before me, this.S'®.day of. t'vhmn.....
19 9 Y .
Hitls N o

o0 0 00 00 0 00 ° ® 00 0 00 0000 000 0O, 00CCOCPPSGPE "

otery Pudlie;, »

n} commission expires. Aguey.22, .1590.

SIATE 80ARD 1ORM |
PMAY B COMLDY
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!!! !!!!0_ _l_g___g. a mpapct wﬁh*n cucuhuon of
approxlnnetly 4,000 pooplo vhieh is distributed in tut uahntlcl

in western North Carolina, in connection with its 13vnit1qation

of NUR 2795. The Commission does not consider The Iiul lnc0td

to be a respondent in this matter, but rather a vitaqci'only.
At the present time, no response has been received fton

The News Record. Prior to January 14, 1991, this Office had

spoken with Cheryl Koenig, an employee of The News Record, in

connection with this matter. Since that date, this Office has
attempted on several occasions to contact Ms. Koenig concerning
the newspapers’s failure to submit a response to the questions
and requests for production of documents; however, these
attempts have proven unsuccessful. Therefore, in order to
obtain the information necessary to proceed in this matter,
this Office recommends that the Commission authorize the

attached subpoena and order to The News Record.







Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Josefiak

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Thomas XXXXX

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for TUESDAY, MARCH 19, 1991

Please notify us who will represent your Division before the

Commission on this matter.




"clen the file as to the Had son
Democratic Executive Committee tnd
Flossie Ball, as ttounnrot.

Direct the Office of General Counsel to
send an appropriate letter pursuant to
the discussion held at the meeting of
March 19, 1991.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Y.y

" Date

cretary of the Commission




910408446596

{u luhn&ttnd a rocpoano to the
& dlng on hlhalf of your ‘

After c idntiagttht qircunstancos of the nattot, the
Connilaton detern on March 19, 1991, to close the file as
it pertains to the Madison County Democratic Executive
Committee and Plossie Ball, as treasurer. The file will be
made part of the public record within 30 days after this matter
has been closed with respect to all other respondents
involved. Should you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so within
ten days of your receipt of this letter. Such materials should
be sent to the Office of the General Counsel.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B)
and § 437g(a)(12)(A) remain in effect until the entire matter
is closed. The Commission will notify you when the entire file
has been closed. 1In the event you wish to waive
confidentiality under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12)(A), written notice
of the waiver must be submitted to the Commission. Receipt of
the waiver will be acknowledged in writing by the Commission.

The Commission reminds you that the advertisement at
issue, which appeared in the November 3, 1988, edition of
The News Record, did not identify the person who paid for the
advertisement, nor did it state whether it was authorized by
any candidate or candidate’s committee. Thus, the failure to










Commission, the Office o el 1: ptcpateﬂ to
recommend that the Commission find noihrohihlo cause to believe
that a violatic .has occurred. -

The Colnlslinn nay or may not approve the General
Counsel’s recommendation. Submitted for your review is a brief
stating the position of the General Counsel on the legal and
factual issues of the case. Within 15 days of your receipt of
this notice, you may file with the Secretary of the Commission
a brief (ten copies if possible) stating your position on the
issues and replying to the brief of the General Counsel.

(Three copies of such brief should also be forwarded to the
Office of the General Counsel, if possible.) The General
Counsel’s brief and any brief which you may submit will be
considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote of
whether there is probable cause to believe a violation has
occurred.

9

I1f you are unable to file a responsive brief within
15 days, you may submit a written request for an extension of
time. All requests for extensions of time must be submitted in
writing five days prior to the due date, and good cause must be
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distributed in two coumos 1 wmum_m '-'caronni

Oon October 3, 1989. thc Couaission £onnd tnaaon to helicve
(the “Coanittoe‘) and

that the Dukakis/sentsen COnnitteo. Inc.

and its treasurer, violated 2 U.§.C. § 441d(a) based on what

appeared to have been involvement by the Committee in the
1

placement of the advertisement in The News Record.

N II. ANALYSIS
The subject advertisement did not clearly identify the
persons or political committee who paid for the communication,
or state whether it was authorized by any candidate or
candidate’s committee in violation of section 441d(a).

However, based on telephone conversations with Cheryl Koenig,

1. The treasurer of the Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc. at
all times during which events took place giving rise to this
matter was Robert A. Parmer.




vy

“this matt fLE e
. since the Committee apparently had no involvement

advertisement which ran in The News Record on November 3,

this Office recommends that:thg.Co-isiien find no p:cbgbr

cause to believe that the Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, lué;gﬁhd-

Edward Pliner, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a).

408447

III. GENERAL COUNSEL’S RECOMMENDATION

0

13 Find no probable cause to believe that the Dukakis/Bentsen
Committee, Inc. and Edward Pliner, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a).

Date ‘T‘/g/’/

9

wrence M. Noble
General Counsel




9

and its treasurer violated 2 U.S8.C.

on Octohcr 3. 1909 'zhc cﬁuhiluton found reason to believe

3

that the Dukak!s/lentson Cullitteo, Inc. (thc "COanittoo') Iﬂd

§ 4414(a) based on what

appeared to have heln involvement by the Committee in the

placement of the advertisement in The News aecord.l

II. ANALYSIS (the General Counsel’s Brief is incorporated
herein by reference)

The subject advertisement did not clearly identify the
persons or political committee who paid for the communication,
or state whether it was authorized by any candidate or
candidate’s committee in violation of section 441d(a).

However, based on telephone conversations with Cheryl Koenig,

1. The treasurer of the Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc. at
all times during which events took place giving rise to this
matter was Robert A. Parmer.




04084470 4

9

becane avuro o! thc lubjnct advcrttsclnnt in conncctiam
this matter.

Thctcto:o, uinc. the Committee apparently had no
involvement with the advertisement which ran in The News !!gg__
on November 3, 1988, this Office recommends that the COauilqt?n
find no probable cause to believe that the Dukakis/Bentsen 3
Committee, Inc. and Edward Pliner, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 441d(a). Since these are the last respondents in

2 this Office also recommends that the entire file in

this MUR,
this matter be closed.

III. RECOMNENDATIONS

Find no probable cause to believe that the
Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc. and Edward Pliner,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a).

2. On August 10, 1990, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Madison County Democratic Executive Committee and
Flossie Ball, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) by
failing to identify the Executive Committee as the party who
paid for the advertisement at issue. However, on

March 19, 1991, the Commission voted to close the file as to
these respondents in the exercise of its prosecutorial
discretion and based on the minimal amount involved in this
matter.







04084470

1.

3.

9

Aikens and McDonald were not present.

6 -

Da

Commissioners Elliott, Josefiak, McGarry, and Tholnl

voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioners

rind n ‘gtebabh cause to bcliw. tha
the Dukakis/Bentsen Committee, Inc.
Edward Pliner, as treasurer, violated
2 U.5.C. § 441d(a).

Close the file.

Approve the letters as recommended in thc-”
General Counsel’s report dated May 22, 1991.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




Dear Mr. Swann:

1971, as a-ondcd.

Based on your : :

found that there was tﬂvhcl!uVl th

Committee, Inc. and Edward Pliner, as tre

2 U.s.C. § 4414¢( rovision of the Fe

Act of 1971, as » and instituted an gat

matter. The Commission subsequently found on August

that there was reason to believe the Madison County nuloctatic

=i Executive Committee and Plossie Ball, as treasurer, violated

o 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a). After an investigation into this latter .
apparent violation was conducted, the Commission determined on
March 19, 1991, to close the file as to the Madison County
Democratic Executive Committee and Flossie Ball, as treasurer.
The Commission will be issuing a Statement of Reasons concerning
its determination to close the file as to these respondents and
a copy will be forwarded to you.

Finally, on June 4, 1991, the Commission found that there
was no probable cause to believe that the Dukakis/Bentsen
Committee, Inc. and Bdward Pliner, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 441d(a). Enclosed please find a copy of the General
Counsel’s Report recommending no probable cause as to these
respondents. Accordingly, the file in this matter was closed on
June 4, 1991.







uﬂ! 2795
‘Madison
Democrati
Committee

5 "be placed on the public record in connection
this uattct do 50 within ten days. Such materials

lhould be ¢ to;thl Office of the General Counsel.

Should you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann
Bgnqatne:. the attornty assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
O General Counsel

Yoy,

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel




that the entire file
become part of the | ;

30 wish to submit any lcgllﬁ
.atctia}s to be on the public record in conntétlon
this matter, please do so within ten days. Such materials
‘should be sent to the Office of the General Counsel.

Should you have any guestions, please contact Mary Ann
Bu:g;:n;r, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
S 37-90

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

S s

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel




’ﬂ%ll become part of tho publie xoaﬂrd
vithla 30 dly!.l' 1d you wish to submit any legal or factual
materisls to be placed on the public record in connection with
this matter, please do so within ten days. Such materials

should be sent to the Office of the General Counsel.

Should you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann
-~ Bung;:not. the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

=4

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel




t on June 4, 1991, tlu
.there is no probabl
nukakis/lcntson Cini

pact of the public record vﬁi
: B 10 ‘you h 1 ubmit any factual or legal

to appear the publ. g‘ltsncﬂ. please do so within ten da
Such h;tot! 1s should be sent to the Office of the Gomtﬂ*
Counsel. ]

If you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann
Bumgarner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
== 376-5690.

Sincerply,

awrence M. Noble
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTATION IS ADDED TO

THE PUBLIC RECORD IN CLOSED MUR a—,q{. 5
2/ul51




REC \VED
lSSlON
BARNES, GRIMES & BUNCE! Emmm
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
37 WEST FIRST AVENUE :
POST OFFICE BOX 476 " nﬁ m" °|
AREA CODE 704

LEXINGTON, N. C. £7203-0476
249-9120

BEAMER H. BARNES
249-9129

JERRY B. GRIMES
D. LINWOOD BUNCE |l

June 24, 1991 M N
" ’ 'ﬂ'j? i A ""‘&".’“v\
- i R " i

£t L

'3” £ J

i

34

Ms. Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington DC 20463

11

¢ Hd 9ZNnr 16
i

20

Dear Ms. Lerner:

\ORe: MR 29757 2G5

™ Hubert M. Leonard

NOISSINGG 10,

With reference to your June 14, 1991, letter indicating I had been the subject
—of an investigation by the Commission for an alleged viollation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, this is to advise that I
Dhave never been subject to such an investigation and have never violated the
The subject of such an investigation was Hubert M. Leonard, my client.

~Act.
OHowever, on his behalf we are appreciative for the closing of the file.
VSincerly,

> D

" Linwood Bunce

Hubert M. Leonard

cC:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTATION IS ADDED TO

THE PUBLIC RECORD IN CLOSED MUR 3367 .
1/ /49
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NAPUS PAC FOR POSTMASTERS

July 1, 1991 =i el

Con S
Federal Election Commission = i
Attn: Todd Hageman L Bl
999 E Street N.W. il
Washington, DC 20463 2 =M

Identification Number:  C00100404 e

w 3

Reference: MUR 3299 =

3

Dear Ms. Lerner:

On June 27, 1991, the NAPUS PAC for Postmasters received the signed
™ conciliation agreement and acceptance letter pertaining to the above
referenced case.

= The enclosed check in the amount of $500 is being sent as final
~ satisfaction of the agreement and the NAPUS PAC for Postmasters accepts

-~ that this case is now closed.

o S1ncere1y,

2 Ted Valliere

— Director of Government Relations
Enclosure

~

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF POSTMASTERS OF THE UNITED STATES
8 HERBERT STREET, ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA 22305-2600
(703) 683-9027




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Fabrae Brunson

a. Dockct
PRONM: P ilonen 4m7

Accounting chhnictan

SUBJECt: Account Determination for PFunds Received

We recently received a check from

4 bstmastrrs , check number
~ U4 » and in the amount o
N

Attachéd is a copy of the check and any correspondence that
was forwarded. Please indicate below the account into which
it should be deposited, and the MUR number and name.

- TO: Philomena Brooks
Accounting Technician

FROM: Fabrae Brunson 3/@6
- OGC, Docket

In reference to the above check in the amount of

™~ 85 , the MUR pumber is AR27 and in the name of
, & Le ] . The account into

e deposited is indicated below:

Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 95F3875.16
v/ Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other:

102100

Signature




3308

NAPUS PAC FOR
POSTMASTERS

—duly 1, 1991 %023}
| PAYTOT™ME Foderal Election Commission | §i500.00

Five Hundred dollars and 00/100 DOLLARS

Tisufesican ave

| &0 RE:  MUR 3299
1-1:05600L 2L 112 OB022936» 3308




